



ZTE CORPORATION.

ZTE Plaza, Keji Road South, Hi-Tech Industrial Park, Nanshan District, Shenzhen

Shanghai Office: F108, #889, Bibo Rd, Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park, Shanghai 201203

Tel: 86-21-68895483, 68896646

Fax: 86-21-50273401

<http://www.zte.com.cn>

Ms. Susanna Kooistra
Mr. Issam Toufik
Mobile Competence Center (ETSI)
650, Route Des Lucioles
Sophia-Antipolis
France

Subject: Nomination of Mrs. Yin Gao as candidate for the 3GPP TSG RAN WG3 Vice Chairman

Dear Ms. Susanna and Mr. Issam,

As one of the leaders in telecom and information technology industrials, ZTE is committed to providing integrated end-to-end solutions to deliver excellence and value to consumers, carriers, businesses and public sector customers around the world.

ZTE is pleased to nominate Mrs. Yin Gao, ZTE chief dedicate of RAN3 as a candidate for the vice chairmanship of 3GPP TSG RAN WG3 in the elections to be held in August 2017 at RAN3#97. She is a member of CCSA.

Yin has over 12 years' experience in telecommunications, R&D, standardization and research. She has been working in RAN3 since 2007 and keep contributing global standards with her enthusiasm and great effort constantly since the era of WCDMA. Yin served as a rapporteur for UMTS ANR in Rel-10 and a secondary rapporteur for Extension of Dual Connectivity in E-UTRAN in Rel-13.
A brief CV showing Yin's experience is attached below.

If elected, Yin will strive to ensure that work in RAN WG3 is conducted in a fair, efficient and productive manner.

ZTE is fully committed to support Mrs. Yin Gao as a candidate of 3GPP RAN3 Vice Chairman.

Yin Gao is informed about and aware of the antitrust and competition laws and she shall comply with all applicable antitrust/competition laws and regulations while acting in her capacity as the RAN3 Vice Chairman.

Sincerely,

Director of Wireless Standardization



ZTE CORPORATION.

ZTE Plaza, Keji Road South, Hi-Tech Industrial Park, Nanshan District, Shenzhen
Shanghai Office: F108, #889, Bibo Rd, Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park, Shanghai 201203

Tel: 86-21-68895483, 68896646

Fax: 86-21-50273401

<http://www.zte.com.cn>

Gao Yin

Mobile Phone: +8613482514056

Business Address: 889#, Bibo Road, Zhangjiang, Pudong, Shanghai, China

E-mail: gao.yin1@zte.com.cn

Experience

ZTE 3GPP RAN3 PRIME DELEGATE — 2007-PRESENT

Over 12 years' experience in the telecommunication industry and over 10 years in 3GPP RAN3 working group. Expertise in both LTE and 5G RAN architecture and higher layer signaling procedures.

Providing constructive input in a wide range of topics on UMTS, LTE and 5G, such as UMTS ANR, SON, MDT, HeNB, DCE, NR.

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER AND SENIOR ENGINEER — 2013-2016

In charge of the Project of X2 GW, DCE and NR towards RAN3.

Leading the project team with direct responsibility for researching on the solutions and contributing to 3GPP.

PROJECT MANAGER OF NATIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY MAJOR PROJECT OF THE MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY CHINA— 2011-2016

As the project leader of National Science and technology Major Project - IMT Advanced SON, leading on the multi-groups on the key technology research and coordinating various resources of cooperation units.

PROJECT MANAGER AND ENGINEER — 2005-2011

Responsible for the project of SON and organize team members to researching on the solutions and contribute proposals for 3GPP meeting since 2008.

Contributing to the accomplished "UTRAN ANR" WI led by ZTE in 3GPP.

Participating the research on other RAN3 topics.

Education

Xidian University, Xi'an, China, Master on Electronic Circuit and System (2002-2005) and Bachelor on Electronic Engineering (1998-2002).